City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SPU-826
Addendum 
October 26, 2009

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid SPU #826, titled Purchase of One or more 3 Axle, 50,000 GVWR minimum Trailer.  The due date and time of 11/02/09 @ 2:00 PM (Pacific) remains unchanged.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1) 
	10/19/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Basic Dimensions and Weights, items 2 and 3, page 2: Could you clarify the GVWR requirements?
	GVWR of 50,000 lbs is a minimum.  A typical 3 axle trailer will have 3 axles rated at 20,000 lbs each and a 66,000 GVWR.  The real need is to be able to carry a 40,000 excavator legally per Washington bridge law.  Assume a 10% to 15% tongue weight.  
	Add to specification: State GVWR, trailer weight, axle spacing and payload capacity.

	2) 
	10/21/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Basic Dimensions and Weights, item 2, page 2 States a GVWR to be 50,000lbs minimum.  We are at 61,200 GVWR.  Is this acceptable?
	Yes, your offering meets and exceeds our requirements. 
	

	3) 
	10/21/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Basic Dimensions and Weights, item 3, page 2.  We are at 50,000 lbs payload capacity.  Is that acceptable?
	Yes, your offering meets our minimum requirements. 
	

	4) 
	10/21/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Basic Dimensions and Weights, item 5, page 2 states overall length shall be 33’5” minimum: We are at 35’3”.  Is that acceptable?
	Yes, your offering meets and exceeds our requirements. 
	

	5) 
	10/21/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Trailer Platform Item 3, page 3 states approximate height 32”(loaded): We are at 36” loaded.  Is that acceptable?
	Yes.
	

	6) 
	10/19/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Trailer Platform Item 4, page 3 : Is tubular steel acceptable?
	Rectangular tubing is acceptable as long as it is structurally sound and a comparable strength to the “I” beam.
	

	7) 
	10/21/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Trailer Platform Item 4, page 3: Are 14” x 34 # main beam and 10” x 39 # suspension beam GR 50 wide flange beams acceptable?
	Yes.
	

	8) 
	10/21/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Trailer Platform Item 5, page 3:  Is 12” x 30 # structural channel outside rails acceptable?
	Yes.
	

	9) 
	10/19/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Trailer Platform Item 6, page 3: Is a combination of tubular steel and I beams acceptable?
	Rectangular tubing and I beams are acceptable as long as the design is structurally sound and comparable strength to the channel listed.
	

	10) 
	10/21/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Trailer Platform Item 6, page 3: Are 4" JR. I beam, GR.80 high tensile acceptable? 
	Yes.
	

	11) 
	10/19/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Trailer Platform Item 9, page 3:
	This should not be expanded metal.   
	Revise specification to read: There shall be a two foot (2’) wide by ten foot (10’) long, ¼” steel diamond plate covering the center wood decking to prevent damage from the machine bucket.  

	12) 
	10/19/09
	10/26/09
	Specification, Trailer Platform Item 11, page 3: Is a single tilt cylinder acceptable?
	No.  The City’s requirementsremains the same. 
	

	13) 
	10/21/09
	10/26/09
	Specification, Trailer Platform Item 12, page 3: Is air operated lock acceptable?
	No.  
	

	14) 
	10/21/09
	10/26/09
	Specification, Trailer Platform Item 16, page 4: Is air bag assist acceptable? 
	No. 
	

	15) 
	10/21/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Stationary deck, item 5, page 4 states outside rails 7” minimum structural I beam or Sr. Engineer approved equivalent. : Is 12” x 30# structural channel acceptable?
	Yes.
	

	16) 
	10/21/09
	10/26/09
	Specification, Undercarriage Frame Construction, Item 2, page 4: Is 14” H beam x 30# GR 50 Sr. Engineer approved equal? 
	Yes.
	

	17) 
	10/19/09
	10/26/09
	Specification, Undercarriage Frame Construction, Item 3, page 4: Is a 66” or 76” tongue length acceptable?
	No.  The City’s requirement remains the same.   
	

	18) 
	10/19/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Undercarriage Frame Construction, Item 7, page 5: Do you have a brand name for this jack?
	Yes.  Equalizer Systems  CM-2 Series  http://www.equalizersystems.com/Motorsports.asp

	Revise specification to read: Tongue Stand - Tongue jack is to be two jack, 24,000 lb lift capacity, electric over hydraulic style system.  Equalizer Systems model CM-2 or Sr. Engineer approved equivalent.  Jack stands are to be mounted inside the tongue rails and spread for stability.  The power unit is to be protected from damage. 

	19) 
	10/19/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Undercarriage Frame Construction, Item 7, page 5: Would a hydraulic jack be acceptable?
	No.  
	

	20) 
	10/19/09
	10/26/09
	Specification, Suspension, item 4, page 5:  The spec calls for an 8 hole hub pilot mount.  Is a 10 hole hub pilot mount acceptable?
	Yes.
	

	21) 
	10/19/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Suspension, item 5, page 5: Are oil bath hubs acceptable?
	Yes.
	Revise specification to read: Wheel sears shall be oil bath hub type.

	22) 
	10/19/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Electrical Requirements, General, item 7, page 6:  I assume the battery is to power the jack.  Can the battery and pump be in the same box? 
	See bid revisions column for addition to specifications. 
	Add to specifications: 

If the pump/motor is not integral with the jack it may be mounted in the same box as the battery as long as it is isolated from the battery. 

	23) 
	10/23/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Trailer Platform Item 6, page 3:  What shape are the 5.6” x 12.5# cross members? 
	This requirement was written by mistake.  See bid revisions column for revised specifications. 
	Revise specifications to read: Cross members – To be constructed of 6”x12.5# A572 Gr. 50 High tensile channel or Sr. Engineer approved equivalent.  

	24) 
	10/23/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Trailer Platform Item 7, page 3:  What is meant by “end rows (of decking) to be half width or wider?
	The end rows would be the outer planks.  If a plank needs to be cut down to less than full width, the City wants the outer plank(s) to be at least half the nominal width of the rest of the planks.
	

	25) 
	10/23/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Trailer Platform Item 8, page 3:  What specifically type of expanded mesh treads are you referring to?
	We are looking for a traction aid.  Typically it is standard carbon steel ¾” #13 with bar stock welded around the perimeter.  
	

	26) 
	10/23/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Trailer Platform Item 13, page 4:  Is the approach plate fixed or hinged? If hinged does that conform to the under ride protection laws? If hinged, how is it activated?
	The City would prefer a fixed approach plate but will accept a hinged plate.  A hinged plate would have to hang down below the trailer deck and be activated by mechanical linkage to be accepted as Sr. Engineer approved equivalent. 
	

	27) 
	10/23/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Undercarriage Frame Construction, Item 6, page 5:  What is “MGTW per WAC”?
	Maximum gross trailer weight per Washington Administrative code.  The safety chains must be rated at or above the maximum legal (per bridge law) weight of the trailer and payload.
	

	28) 
	10/23/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Brakes, item 1, page 5:   Do you want ABS on all axles or just one axle? Do you want any parking brakes?
	Yes, ABS on both axles.  No, we don’t want separate parking brakes.  The main system brakes are to be spring applied/air release.
	

	29) 
	10/23/09
	10/26/09
	Specifications, Paint, item 1, page 5:  Do you want 100% of the trailer acid washed or just the showing areas? 
Can trailer be sandblasted in lieu of acid washed? 
Is the 100% of the trailer top coated or just the showing areas only?
	Yes, we want the trailer 100% clean prior to paint.
Yes, sandblasting is an acceptable alternative to metal etching solution. 
All metal surfaces on the trailer are to be primed and painted. 
	

	30) 
	10/23/09
	10/26/09
	Invitation to Bid, Licensing and Business Tax requirements: Item #1 & #2, page 3 , under the definition of “physical nexus” I would think that we are exempt from obtaining a Seattle business license and paying taxes in that we do not have a building in the city, make no sales trips to the city, and make no deliveries or conducts service in the city. We have a broker deliver the trailers for us and we sub contract with a private business within your city limits that services the trailers if needed. Are we still exempt? 
	No, if your company was awarded a contract, you have to fulfill the warranty requirements on this solicitation.  Your company would act as an agent nexus to the local subcontractor.  Both you and your sub will need to be licensed.  For more information, please contact Enforcement Officer Ron Halas at 206-233-0050.  
	

	31) 
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